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From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: FW: Note on AA-EE assumptions proposed for Planning Assumptions and 

Scenarios

Dear Parties to Proceedings R. 12-03-014 and R. 11-10-023,

We have had some difficulty sending mass emails to some Parties, with Outlook saying “Mail 
Undeliverable” so I am resending the important announcement below manually to this subset. 
Apologies for any inconvenience.

Regards, Patrick
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Subject: Note on AA-EE assumptions proposed for Planning Assumptions and Scenarios

Dear Parties to Proceedings R. 12-03-014 and R. 11-10-023,

On December 18th, 2013, CPUC Energy Division staff, in collaboration with the CAISO and CEC, 
hosted a workshop to solicit feedback on planning assumptions, scenarios, and renewable resource 
portfolios to be used in the CPUC 2014-2015 Long Term Procurement Plan proceeding and provided to 
the CAISO for use in its 2014-2015 Transmission Planning Process.

The CPUC staffs workshop documents noted that the final AA-EE scenarios proposed for use in 
CPUC, CAISO, and CEC resource planning studies were “to be determined” and expected to be 
documented at the CEC’s Jan 15, 2014 Business meeting. The final proposal of AA-EE to be used for 
planning studies has now been made as Mid-Low for local reliability studies and Mid-Mid for all other 
cases. The documentation of this decision is described on pp. 92-94 of this CEC document:

http://www.energy.ca.gOv/2013publications/CF.f '-100-2013-001 /CEC- 100-2013-001-LCF.pdf 
Please use this information to inform your formal comments, due on Jan 8, 2014.

This notice is being jointly sent to the service lists for R.12-03-014 (Long-Term Procurement Planning) 
and R.11-10-023 (Resource Adequacy).

Regards, Patrick

Patrick Young | Regulatory Analyst | California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave, San Francisco CA 94102 | 415-703-5357 | cpuc.ca.gov
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